CORRESPONDENCE
4/9/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 03354-2021

Brian Schultz

From: Brian Schultz on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Friday, April 09, 2021 3:27 PM

To: ‘Davis, Phyllis'

Subject: RE: Additional Counsel in Docket No. 20210015-El Anastacia Pirrello

Per your request we have replaced J.R. Kelly in the docket with OPC/Gentry and have also added OPC/Pirrello to the
docket.

Sincerely,

Brian Sechulty
Commission Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850.413.6770

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Davis, Phyllis <DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us>

Sent: Friday, April 09, 2021 3:23 PM

To: Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: RE: Additional Counsel in Docket No. 20210015-El Anastacia Pirrello

Yes, thank you.

From: Brian Schultz <BSchultz@psc.state.fl.us> On Behalf Of Records Clerk
Sent: Friday, April 09, 2021 3:21 PM

To: Davis, Phyllis <DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Additional Counsel in Docket No. 20210015-El Anastacia Pirrello

Good afternoon,

In the docket J.R. Kelly is still listed alongside OPC/Christensen, would you like us to replace J.R. Kelly with OPC/Gentry as
well as adding OPC/Pirrello to the docket?

Sincerely,

Brian Schatty
Commission Deputy Clerk ||
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850.413.6770



PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Davis, Phyllis <DAVIS.PHYLLIS@|eg.state.fl.us>

Sent: Friday, April 09, 2021 3:08 PM

To: Kenneth A. Hoffman (Ken.hoffman@fpl.com) <Ken.hoffman@fpl.com>; wade.litchfield@fpl.com;
john.t.burnett@fpl.com; M. Moncada (Maria.Moncada@fpl.com) <Maria.Moncada@fpl.com>; Bianca Lherisson
<BLheriss@psc.state.fl.us>; Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>; Shaw Stiller <SStiller@psc.state.fl.us>;
Suzanne Brownless <SBrownle @PSC.STATE.FL.US>; russell.badders@nexteraenergy.com; 'jmoyle@kagmlaw.com'
<jmoyle@kagmlaw.com>; kputnal@moylelaw.com; iwaldick@moylelaw.com; bmarshall@earthjustice.org;
iluebkemann@earthjustice.org; George Cavros <george@cavros-law.com>; James Brew <jbrew@smxblaw.com>;
jwb@smxblaw.com; jrb@smxblaw.com; Ebony.payton.ctr@us.af.mil; Thomas.jernigan.3@us.af.mil;
ULFSC.Tyndall@us.af.mil; Holly.buchanan.1@us.af.mil; Robert.Friedman.5@us.af.mil; Arnold.braxton@us.af.mil;
Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Christensen, Patty <CHRISTENSEN.PATTY@leg.state.fl.us>; Gentry, Richard <GENTRY.RICHARD @leg.state.fl.us>;
Charles Rehwinkel <rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us>; Lewis, Sarah <Lewis.Sarah@leg.state.fl.us>; Price, Jena
<Price.Jena@|eg.state.fl.us>; Pirrello, Anastacia <PIRRELLO.ANASTACIA@Ieg.state.fl.us>

Subject: Additional Counsel in Docket No. 20210015-El Anastacia Pirrello

Good afternoon, please add Anastacia Pirrello, Associate Public Counsel to your distribution list to receive all
correspondences in docket 20210015-EI. Do not hesitate to contact our office if you have questions or
concerns.

Thank you.

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide

Assistant to Patricia A. Christensen
Office of Public Counsel
(850)-488-9330
Davis.phyllis@leg.state.fl.us






